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From: Jennifer Woodworth
Subject: Board Questions Re: 10/12/16 Meeting Agenda
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:53:59 AM


Good morning all,
 
Please find the responses below in blue to questions submitted regarding items on tonight's agenda.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. Thank you.
 
 


 
Jennifer Woodworth, MMC
District Clerk/ Assistant to the General Manager
jwoodworth@openspace.org
Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District
330 Distel Circle, Los Altos, CA 94022
P: (650) 691-1200 - F: (650) 691-0485


 
E-mail correspondence with the Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District (and attachments, if
any) may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and as such may therefore be subject to
public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the Act.
 
 
 
Director Kishimoto
 
Item 3 - GIS contract.  The report says 13 submitted proposals and 4 were interviewed.  It’d be
helpful to list the amounts they bid (although I know we don’t choose based on cost alone).
 
Interviewed
ProWest = $151,654 (award)
GISinc = $156,800
Arini Geographics = $160,000
Quantum Spatial = $268,715
 
Not Interviewed
Interwest Consulting Group = $60,500
Lagan Treadwell Rollo = $149,500
Superior Information Technologies = $149,968
Vestra = $155,000
Farallon Geographics = $158,500
Timmons Group = $159,240
Michael Baker = $159,930
Psomas = $159,938
GTG = $159,965
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